From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)

Subject: RE: PQC updates

Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:29:00 AM
10am

From: Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:28 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC updates

What time is Jerry's talk next Tuesday?

Thanks,

Stephen

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:16 AM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Peralta, Rene (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed); Jordan, Stephen P (Fed); Daniel C Smith
(daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu) (daniel-c.smith@Ilouisville.edu); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: PQC updates
Everyone,
Just giving a brief reminder on our activities.
e There is no PQC meetings this week.
e We sent out our Call For Proposals to several people in the crypto group, and they are to give
us comments by Friday. So far, Meltem has provided some really good comments.

o Next Tuesday (May 3rd), Jerry Solinas will give a talk to us on "State Management for Hash
Based Signatures" by David McGrew et al.

Thanks,
Dustin
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